

# **Denysko Viacheslav**

#### **Contact Details**

Dnipro, Ukraine

E-mail: deniskosv@gmail.com Mobile: +380662812418 Skype: slavik.sladen

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/viacheslav-

denvsko/

GitHub: https://github.com/sladenking

## **Education**

Oles Honchar Dnipro National University

**Bachelor, Cybersecurity** 

Oles Honchar Dnipro National University

Master's Degree, Computer science 2020-2021

## Languages

Russian: bilingual proficiency (C2)
Ukrainian: bilingual proficiency (C2)
English: working proficiency (B1)

#### **Technical skills**

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Figma
- HTML5 (BEM) / CSS3 (SCSS/SASS)
- JavaScript (ES6+) / jQuery
- Gif
- React

### **Summary**

I have good soft-skills: responsible, well-trained, assiduous, proactive, disciplined, calmly accept reasoned criticism. Also this year I graduated from the bachelor's degree in cybersecurity, it means my analytic abilities are at a high level, and I have 2 years of experience as graphic designer

## **Work Experience**

Freelance Experience Front-End Developer Freelance Experience

**Graphic Designer** 

01/2020 - Present

01/2019 - Present